

Baoya (Bobby) Song

cell: (902)-329-1427 • E-mail: Baoya.Song@outlook.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Professional with more than 10 years of experience in programming and system admin. Enjoys helping others and contributing to team. Skilled at problem solving, solution designing, and responding to the needs from colleague. As Canadian PR, **eligible to work for any employer in Canada**, and **available immediately** for full-time employment.

SKILLS

- Windows Server Active Directory
 - PowerShell
 - Hyper-V/VMWare Server Virtualization
 - Cisco Switch Configuration
 - VLAN Planning
 - MySQL
 - C++
 - Python
 - Java Script
 - HTML/CSS
 - MS Word/Excel
 - Visio
-

CERTIFICATIONS



WORK HISTORY

Learning Assistant, Nova Scotia Community College, January 2021 – present

- Hosting academic sessions for campus courses

System Administrator, SDUFE, Jinan CN, September 2006 - January 2018

- Responded to needs of 300 students and teachers by troubleshooting hardware/software, network, and server.
- Taught fundamental programming skills by presentation and hands-on practice.
- Deployed terminal OSs by VMWare, Ghost, and net-copy.

Developer, CVICSE, Jinan CN, September 1999- May 2001

- Coded by Power Builder for TV Advertisement System.
 - Designed the plan of fiber construction for express way info system.
-

EDUCATION

Diploma of IT System Management and Security, **Nova Scotia Community College**, 2021

Bachelor of Computer Application and Tech, **University of Jinan**, 1999